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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Dear Sir / Madam,

UNIT 10, JOHN F KENNEDY AVENUE, JOHN F KENNEDY INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, DUBLIN 12, D12
NX74
PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE: SD22A/0139

On behalf of our client BOC Gases, we make this formal response to South Dublin County Council’'s
further information request, dated 7t July 2022, addressing each of the four points raised. A full
schedule of drawings is enclosed below with this Further Information response.

Proposed Elevations - MGS39042 _EL_Rev6_1

Proposed Elevations - MGS39042_EL_Rev3 2

Proposed Elevations - MGS39042_EL_Rev6_3

Proposed Signage Foundations - MGS39042_EL_Rev6_4
Proposed Signage Foundations and Utilities - MGS39042_EL_Rev3_5
Existing Elevations - MGS39042_EL_Rev3_6

Proposed Elevations - MGS39042_EL_Rev3 7

Proposed Elevations - MGS39042_EL_Rev1_8

Existing and Proposed Elevation - MGS39042_EL_Rev3_9
Existing and Proposed Elevation - MGS39042_EL_Rev3_10
Existing and Proposed Elevation - MGS39042_EL_Rev3_11
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The applicant has not provided sufficient, consistent, drawings in relation to the proposed totem
signage. To allow for a full assessment of this proposal the applicant is requested to submit the
following:

1. Accurate plans and elevations of the proposed totem pole, including detail on the proposed
materials and illumination. Drawings should include all key measurements, including height of the
sign and depth of any projecting elements.

Response: Please see attached drawings with all key dimensions including the height of
the sign the depth of projecting elements further details of the projecting elements of the
sign are inclusive of drawing pack.

Drawing Title Drawing Number Scale Page Printed
Proposed Elevations MGS39042 EL_Rev3 2 1:50 A1l
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Proposed Elevations MGS39042_EL_Rev6_3 1:50 A1l
Proposed Elevations MGS39042_EL_Revl_8 1:100 A1

The proposed elevations below show that the vertical strip on the totem (highlighted with a
yellow dashed line) will be internally illuminated, and the rest of the sign will not have any
illumination. The proposed elevations also show the dimensions of the proposed totem
signage.
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Figure 1: Extract from Dwg; MGS39042_EL_Rev6_3 - Proposed Elevations and Proposed
lllumination of Totem Signage

2. A structural drawing which details the totems structural make-up.

Response: Please see below the Totem detailed drawing which provides detail on the
Totem’s foundations and the structural make-up of the signage and the proximity of the
signage to the nearest utilities. A Utilities Survey is included in the further information
response. This survey was commissioned as a response to South Dublin County Council’s
request for further information.

Drawing Title Drawing Number Scale | Page Printed
Proposed Signage Foundation MGS39042 EL Rev6 4 1:50 A1l
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Figure 2: Extract from Dwg; MGS39042_EL_Rev6_4 - Foundation location and proximity to
Proposed Totem Signage

3. A drawing in plan and cross-sectional view showing the distance between the foundation of
proposed totem sign and existing 300mm surface water sewer east of site. The minimum setback
distance to existing surface water sewer shall be 3m as per Greater Dublin Regional Code of
Practice for Drainage Works.

Response: Please see the drawing below which shows a cross-sectional view showing the
distance from the totem signage and foundation to the surface water sewer. It is noted that
the sewer is over 3m metres away from the proposed development which abides by the
Guidelines of the Greater Dublin Regional Code of Practice for Drainage Works. As part this
response to South Dublin County Council’s request for further information a Utilities Survey
was commissioned and is included as an enclosure of this Fl response.

Drawing Title Drawing Number Scale Page Printed
Proposed Signage MGS39042_EL_Rev3_5 1:50 A1l
Foundation and Utility
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Figure 3: Extract from Dwg; MGS39042_EL_Rev3_5 - Plan view of the Totem signage and

proximity to Watermain

4. A drawing showing the distance between the foundation of proposed totem sign and any adjacent

watermains and/or wastewater.

Response: The drawing listed is in response to item 4 of the further information and shows
a plan view of the proximity of the totem signage foundations to the watermains. The
response proves from the Utilities Survey that the distance between the foundation and

watermains is sufficient to allow for the development of the totem.

Drawing Title Drawing Number Scale Page
Printed
Proposed Signage Foundation and Utility | MGS39042_EL_Rev3_ 1:50 Al
5

We trust the above is in order and look forward to a positive response from South Dublin County Council.

Accordingly, we respectively request that planning permission is granted. We trust you find the above
information is in order but please do not hesitate to contact Raymond Tutty or Mark Keenan at these

offices should you require further information or clarification on the proposal.

Your faithfully

N/

Savills Commercial (Ireland) Ltd




